
PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

Mr. W. B. Macey/ Chief Engineer 
125 Mabry Hall, CapitolBuilding 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Macey: 

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation i s requesting permission 
to d r i l l a Mesa Verde test on an unorthodox location. The Indian 
"I"' No. 1 i s staked 980 feet from the North line and 900 feet from 
the West line of Section 27 T28N R3W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

Pacific owns the mineral rights on a l l of Section 27 and no offset 
acreage other than Pacific's i s involved; therefore no other 
operators have been notified. 

The Mesa Verde formation i s being tested i n conjunction with the 
Pictured C l i f f s formation. Should both prove productive, a re­
quest for dual completion w i l l be made. Should the Mesa Verde 
prove nonproductive, the well w i l l be plugged back and completed 
i n the Pictured C l i f f s formation. 

413-1/2 West Main Street 

Farmington, New Mexico 

September 19, 1955 

Yours very t r u l y , 

TAD:pw 

cc: Emery Arnold 
¥. R. Johnston 


